



Attendees:

KL Shefali Desai, 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Paul LeBel, 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, Allison LeBel, Secretary Julio Fontecchio, Treasurer Carol Baker, Assistant Secretary, Mike O'Shaughnessy, Board of Director members Lauree Ricciardelli, Ed Perry & Ed Perry also Lion Lois Lawson.

King Lion Shefali called the meeting to order at 7:06 PM

Secretary's Report:

A motion made by Lion Ed, second by Lion Lauree to accept the general meeting minutes of 10/2/18 - unanimous

Treasurer's Report:

A motion was made by Lion Julio second by 1st VP Lion Paul to accept the October treasurer's report - unanimous.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Peace Poster

2<sup>nd</sup> VP Lion Allison reported that there are 15 students that have applied. She will bring the posters to the meeting in November for the members to vote on the best peace poster.

Field of Flags

Lion Noreen reported by email that the flags will be setup by Lion Ron on Saturday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>. Lion Noreen has received the permit for the flags to be placed on the town hall. The flags are \$10 each and can be placed in memory or honor of an individual or the service men and woman. The flags will be displayed the week before Veterans day (the 3<sup>rd</sup>) and can stay until the week after (17<sup>th</sup>).

Lion Carol Baker spoke on the Senior Holiday is Sunday December 9<sup>th</sup> and she needs waiters!!! There will be signup sheets at the next meetings. Lion Carol is happy to report that she has a Santa!!

**NEW BUSINESS**

Porketta Dinner Fundraiser

Lion Lois reported that she has approximately 57 tickets are sold. They have a few signs on order to place around town. She will be looking for a few yards to place the signs. If you have a good location and could put a sign up on your property, please contact Lion Lois at [lois@necanews.org](mailto:lois@necanews.org) if you have not purchased tickets or if you have tickets that have been sold, please contact her.

Every year Millis is represented by a student in the Youth Speech Contest that operates on donations only. At the request from DG Lion Debbie, a motion was made by Lion Mike, second by Lion Lauree that we donate \$200 to the Youth Speech Contest – unanimous

Don't forget if you wish to warm up for the Frosty 5K you can meet Lion Sharman at Roche Bros on Sunday mornings, 8:30 sharp

The theme for the next general dinner meeting is "Thankful" so come dress in a Thanksgiving theme or whatever you are thankful for.

It is **EXTREMELY IMPORTANT** that you respond to our Lion Tamer, Lion Shelbe by 4 PM the Friday before our dinner meeting!!!

**Bottle and Can sorting, Saturday, October 20<sup>th</sup> at Safety Signal, Rte. 115**

**FUTURE EVENTS:**

- Oct 20 - Bottle and Can sorting @ Safety Signal, Rte. 115
- Oct 29 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Advisory meeting Randolph Elks – contact Lion Julio if you are attending!
- Nov 02 – Porketta dinner, St. Thomas Lg. Hall – contact Lion Lois to help!
- Nov 03 – Field of Flags installation @ Town Hall – Lion Ron Paulo (remove by the 17<sup>th</sup>)
- Nov 06 - General meeting, Restaurant 45, 7PM (Thankful theme)
- Nov 20 - E-board, 7 PM AM Legion
- Dec 01 - Bottle and Can sorting @ Safety Signal, Rte. 115
- Dec 02 – Frosty 5K, Encompass Gym
- Dec 04 - General meeting, Restaurant 45, 7PM
- Dec 09 – Senior Holiday Dinner, NHS
- Dec 18 - E-board, 7 PM AM Legion

Motion by Lion Ed, second by Lion Mike to adjourn @ 7:43 PM - unanimous

Respectfully Submitted,

Lion Julio Fontecchio